

OEO Developer Meeting #89

Pads:

- Notes from last meeting: <https://etherpad.wikimedia.org/p/oeo-dev-88>
- Pad to this meeting: <https://etherpad.wikimedia.org/p/oeo-dev-89>
- Pad for next meeting: <https://etherpad.wikimedia.org/p/oeo-dev-90>
- Pad template: <https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/wiki/oeo-dev-meeting-etherpad-template>

Date:

Participants:

- Moderator: MS
- Main reporter: LH
- Next meeting organiser:
- Developers with affiliation:
- MS (OVGU)
- LH (RLI)

Preparation:

- Read last protocol: <https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/wiki/OEO-developer-meetings>
- Check issues for next release: <https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/milestones>
- Load software (GitHub, git, Protégé)

Agenda:

Announcement

- Events, conferences, next meeting

Organisational

- 2024-11-01:
- 2024-11-15: Include meno ontology to fix problem with transformation and transfers
<https://www.utwente.nl/en/eemcs/fois2024/resources/papers/stappel-neuhaus-representing-energy-in-the-midlevel-energy-ontology-meno.pdf>
- 2024-11-28: energy policies ontology module
- 2024-12-12 (MS not available)
- 2025-01-17:
- 2025-01-31:
- Template - Example Topic [Name]
- <https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/wiki/oeo-dev-meeting-etherpad-template>
- Note and comment

Release

- Release 2.6.0 scheduled for 2024-12-02
- <https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/releases>
- <https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/discussions/1949>
- Team: NZ, LH, MS, CH??, MB??
- Update beim Release workflow/Push workflow
- oeo-closure.owl no longer built on every push
<https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/pull/1955>
- Automatically attach the required files to releases
<https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/pull/1956>

OEO Classes

- model refinement [MS, LG]
- computer model and model implementation
<https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/issues/1953>
- conceptual model <https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/issues/1952>
- based on issue on uncertainties:
<https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/issues/1829>
- electrical energy distribution system [MS]
- <https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/issues/1828>
- input from domain experts needed
- voltage levels are not yet displayed, nor transmission and distribution network@LH add a new issue
- <https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/issues/1960>
- Integration of midlevel energy ontology [MS] -- **nächstes mal**
- <https://github.com/stap-m/midlevel-energy-ontology>
- <https://www.utwente.nl/en/eemcs/fois2024/resources/papers/stappel-neuhaus-representing-energy-in-the-midlevel-energy-ontology-meno.pdf>
- <https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/issues/1959>
- [BUG] social cost of emission
- <https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/ontology/issues/1914>
- Themen für die Zukunft:
- Netzontologien
- CIM und OEO mappen
- Ontology mapping OEmetadata 2.0 and DCAT-AP and OEO

- 2.0 veröffentlicht!!!
- mapping wo und wie?
<https://github.com/OpenEnergyPlatform/oemetadata/blob/develop/metadata/latest/context.json>

-

OEKG

Other Topics

Collection of Tasks:

- Add something @A